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From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Nate Alleman

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD; Kuehling,
Monica, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Lydick, Barbara, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Protest of C108-Application for Authorization to Inject: in Sims 18 SWD #1 ( SWD-2634)

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:38:13 AM

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking
on links or opening attachments.
Hello,

I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to let you know that Chevron is dropping its protest of
the Solaris Sims 18 SWD #1.

Thanks much,

Deana

From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 2:07 PM

To: Nate Alleman <nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com>

Cc: Deana M. Bennett <deana.bennett@modrall.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD
<Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD <Gilbert.Cordero@emnrd.nm.gov>; Lydick, Barbara, EMNRD
<Barbara.Lydick@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: Protest of C108-Application for Authorization to Inject: in Sims 18 SWD #1 ( SWD-2634)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Greetings Mr. Alleman,

The OCD was notified by Chevron USA Inc., that it is protesting the following injection permit
request application of Solaris Water Midstream, LLC (“ Solaris”) for produced water disposalin
Lea County, NM:

® Sims 18 SWD #1 (SWD-2634), Located in 1224’ FNL & 1301’ FWL, Section 18, T.20S.,
R.36E.

Chevron USA Inc. is identified as an affected person for the referenced application. For the

application to proceed, Solaris has two options; either resolve the matter with the protesting
party or to go to a hearing before the Division. If the protest is withdrawn, then the applications
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Petroleum Specialist-A
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South st. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137
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could be processed administratively. Meanwhile, OCD will retain your applications until a
resolution is reached on the status of the submittals. If you have any questions, please don’t
hesitate to reach out to UIC group.

Regards,

1’!’!!‘ G ﬁ’ . ‘ l

Petroleum Specialist- A

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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Sante Fe Main Office = CONDITIONS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information H .
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 433649
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D
. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC 371643
9651 Katy Fwy Action Number:
Houston, TX 77024 433649
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
mgebremichael | None 2/19/2025
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